
 1

MARYSVILLE BOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION 
WORK SESSION 

FEBRUARY 28, 2012 
 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT 
Jennifer Brock, Chairman 
Stephanie Stoner  
 

STAFF PRESENT 
Jason Finnerty, Tri County Regional Planning Commission 
Janet Hardman, Code Enforcement Officer 
 
OTHERS PRESENT 
None 

 
1. Jane D. Kirwan and J. Patrick Kirwan/Final Minor Subdivision Plan 
 
Ms. Brock stated that the following are issues for discussion: 
 

1. Existing driveway encroachment on lot 3. 
2. Perc and probes shown on Lot 1A.  Sewer is available.  
3. Copy of Access/Utility Easement, Instrument No. 2010-08337 for the area between 

Harold Alley and Chestnut Street.  
4. Indicate abutting property owners across Harold Alley at Lot 1A  
5. Display existing sewer and water lines. 

 
Mr. Finnerty stated that if the sewer line was installed with Federal grant money, sewer 
connection is required.  
 
Ms. Hardman stated that the Borough Code should require connection to public sewer if the line 
is within 1,000 feet of the property.  
 
Mrs. Stoner asked what LIDAR contour was.  
 
Mr. Finnerty stated that the contour line is taken from a radar image instead of a field survey. 
 
Mrs. Stoner stated that the primary control point is on the plan.  
 
(For the record, Mr. Albright arrived at 7:24 p.m.)    
 

MARYSVILLE BOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 28, 2012 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER.   The meeting began at 7:30 pm 



 2

 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
Jennifer Brock, Chairman 
Stephanie Stoner 
Shawn Vaccaro 
Chris Albright 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  
Jason Finnerty, Tri County Regional Planning Commission 
Janet Hardman, Code Enforcement Officer 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:   
Joe Burget, Jr, 1797 New Bloomfield Road, New Bloomfield, PA  17068  
 

2.   MINUTES: 

 

a. January 24, 2012 Minutes 
 
Page 4, last paragraph, change “discuss” to “discussed”.  
 
MOTION:  Mrs. Stoner moved, seconded by Mr. Albright to approve the January 24, 2012 
minutes as revised.  The motion passed unanimously 
 

  
3.  OLD BUSINESS.    

 

a. Article 4 Subdivision Amendment - Plan Specifications and Procedures  
Article 4 review has been completed.  

 
b. Article 5 Design and Improvement Standards. 

Ms. Brock stated that Article 5 is moving forward in the final review.   
 

c. Well Ordinance. 
 Ms. Brock stated the well ordinance is moving forward. 
 

d. Appendices. 
Ms. Brock stated that the Appendices were completed up to Appendix E.    
 

e. Municipal Planning Advisory Service 2012 
Ms. Hardman stated that the Borough Council acted on the Municipal Planning Advisory Service 
at their January 9, 2012 meeting and authorized the $500 plan. 
 
Mrs. Stoner stated the funds ran out in 2011 before the end of the year.  The funds need to be 
spaced out over the entire year.  
 



 3

Ms. Brock stated that Mr. Finnerty should be present when there is a subdivision or land 
development plan for review. 
 
Mr. Finnerty stated that ideally the County Commissioners would pay for municipal services.  
He suggested that the Planning Commission write a letter to the County Commissioners 
requesting that the municipal service is free to municipalities. 
 
Ms. Brock stated that the Planning Commission will write a letter to the County Commissioners 
requesting free county planning services for municipalities.    
 
Mr. Finnerty stated that they are also trying to expand service to assigned cost instead of a fee 
schedule. He is the only planner assigned to Perry County.  He also lives in Perry County now. 
 
Mrs. Stoner asked when Marysville Borough ran out of funding in 2011. 
 
Mr. Albright asked how much service $500 will provide.  Is there an hourly rate charged for 
services.  
 
Mr. Finnerty stated that the hourly rate ranges from $35 to $40 an hour. 
 
Mr. Albright stated that there is a plan on the agenda for discussion.  
 
Mr. Finnerty stated that for minor plans, his attendance may not be necessary. 
 
Mrs. Stoner asked if the Planning Commission would still receive a written report.  
 
Mr. Finnerty stated that a written report would be provided even if he did not attend the meeting. 
 
Mr. Finnerty asked if the Planning Commission is currently amending the SALDO.  The LPA 
agreement is helpful for zoning map revisions. 
 
Ms. Brock stated that the draft zoning map was prepared by Tri County Regional Planning 
Commission under the LPA.  The draft zoning map may change after public hearings have been 
held. 
 
Ms. Hardman asked if the county comments on the SALDO amendments will fall under the 
Municipal Planning Advisory Service. 
 
Mr. Finnerty stated that the comments on the SALDO amendments would not fall under the 
agreement but a cursory review would fall under the agreement. 
 
Mrs. Stoner asked if an in-depth review of the SALDO amendments would be done by Tri 
County Planning Commission if there was no LPA. 
 
Mr. Finnerty stated that a review of the SALDO amendments would be done by the County if the 
amendments were adopted Article by Article or if it was done as a total SALDO amendment. 



 4

 
Ms. Hardman stated that the Planning Commission needs assistance with the Park and 
Recreation section of the SALDO. 
 
Mr. Finnerty stated that the County recently adopted a Park and Recreation Open Space plan.  It 
could be adopted by the Borough by reference. 
 
Mrs. Stoner stated that there is a lot of grant money available but the process is complicated and 
it requires the plan to be prepared by a professional.   
 
Mr. Finnerty stated that the Planning Commission should review the greenways plan because 
there are recommendations in the plan. 
 
Ms. Hardman asked if the state mandated the requirement of a park and recreation study before a 
municipality could prepare a park and recreation plan.  
 
Mr. Finnerty stated that the state did mandate that a park and recreation study is done before a 
municipality could implement a plan.  Wheatfield Township’s plan is very minimal.  Penn 
Township also has a plan that is minimal.  The Borough may be able to copy one of their plans.  
He will forward a copy of Wheatfield Township and Penn Township’s park and recreation plan 
to the Borough for review. 
 

4.  NEW BUSINESS.  
 

a. Jane D. Kirwan and J. Patrick Kirwan/Final Minor Subdivision Plan   
 
Ms. Brock stated that the Planning Commission has some specific concerns with the plan.  
 
Mr. Burget stated that he received the Borough Engineer, Borough Staff and Perry County 
Planning Commission comments.  He has addressed the comments individually in a letter and 
has revised the plans.  He also revised the waivers requested. Mr. Burget passed out the comment 
letters, revised waiver letter and revised plans. 
 
The Borough Engineer comments were addressed as follows: 
 

A. Zoning.  

1. If applicable, show zoning boundary line on the plan.  Lot 1 appears to 
be in two different zones.   Add zoning data for additional zone.  

 
Mr. Burget stated that the zoning boundary lines for R-1, R-2 and Conservation were shown on 
the plan.  The zoning data was added for R-2 and Conservation. 
 

B. Subdivision 

1. Show the location of all existing streets with rights-of-way information – 

Section 22-405.1.F. 

 



 5

Mr. Burget stated that Chestnut Street right of way was changed to 20’. 
 
Ms. Brock stated that cart way of Chestnut Street encroaches onto lot 2A. 
 
Mr. Burget stated that the cart way is within the right of way line.  The right of way encroaches 
into the properties.  He also showed the right of way for Cherry Street.  
 
Ms. Brock stated that the driveway for the house owned by Messinger Family Trust encroaches 
onto lot 3.  According to the Bing Map for this area, the house on the Messinger Family Trust 
property may also encroach onto lot 3.  If it does not encroach, it is very close to the property 
line. 
 
Mr. Burget stated that the driveway and house for the Messinger Family Trust lot in question on  
lot 3 is also owned by the Messinger Family Trust. 
 
Ms. Brock stated that the house with the driveway encroach owned by Messinger Family Trust 
on tax parcel 150.152.03-19 should be shown.  
 
Mr. Burget stated he will show the house on tax parcel 150.152.03-19. 
 

2. Planning Module or exemption must be approved by the Borough and 

DEP – Section 22-403.b. 

 
Mr. Burget stated that he added a waiver from the submission of a sewer planning module 
because the plan is a lot addition.  DEP does not require a planning module for a lot addition.  
 
Ms. Brock stated that perc and probes for possible septic system is shown on lot 1A. The plan 
should be addressing public sewer. 
 
Mr. Burget stated that the perc and probe locations are on the plan from a prior plan that was 
prepared. 
 
Ms. Brock stated that if there is a sewer line within 1,000’ of the property, the property is 
required to connect.  
 
Mr. Burget stated that the sewer plan hanging in the meeting room shows a sewer line in front of 
the property but when the plan was prepared, the sewer line was not installed.  The owner of the 
property is aware that they would be required to connect to public sewer if the line is there. 
 
Mr. Burget stated that the new sewer design shows a manhole at the end of Chestnut Street.  He 
will remove the septic test note. 
 
Ms. Brock stated that the Planning Commission questioned the access/utility easement as per 
instrument no 2010-08337 on the plan.  
 
Mr. Burget stated that the access/utility easement is recorded.  



 6

 
Ms. Hardman asked what the access/utility easement is for.  
 
Mr. Burget stated that Harold Alley right of way stopped at the access/utility easement and 
Chestnut Street starts after the easement.  The access/utility easement is private property owned 
by the abutting property owner, Roger Barrick. 
 
Mrs. Stoner stated that the driveway to the rental property on Roger Barrick’s property at the end 
of Chestnut is not a good driveway. 
 
Mr. Burget stated that Mr. Barrick will not permit access by the public on the access/utility 
easement because he doesn’t want people going across his land to get to Rt. 850. 
 
Mr. Finnerty stated that a copy of instrument no 2010-08337 should be provided to the Planning 
Commission. 
 
Mr. Burget stated he would provide a copy of instrument no 2010-08337. 
 
Mr. Burget stated that he researched the records and did not find a quit claim deed for Harold 
Alley for area shown as the access/utility easement on the plan. 
 
Ms. Brock asked if Harold Alley is a right of way or dedicated land.  
 
Mr. Burget stated that Harold Alley is an unopened public alley.  
 
Mrs. Stoner stated that in theory, the public can walk up Chestnut Street but can’t get to Harold 
Alley.  
  

3. Show the primary control point on the plan – Section 22-405.1.A 

 
Mr. Burget stated that the primary control point is shown.  
 

4. Plan must be signed and properly notarized by the landowner – Section 

22-405.1.O. 

 
Mr. Burget stated that the plan will be signed and notarized by the landowner.  
 

5. Plan must be signed and sealed by the surveyor responsible – Section 

22-405.1.N. 

 
Mr. Burget stated that the plan will be signed and sealed by the surveyor.  
 

6. Note any proposed protective covenants running with the land, if any – 

Section 22-405.1.P.      

 



 7

Mr. Burget stated that note #7 states, “No known covenants exist on lots 1, 2 or 3 other than 
those shown on this plan.  
 

7. Provide a copy of any deed restrictions, if any – Section 22-405.1.W. 

 
Mr. Burget stated that there are no deed restrictions.  
 

8. Provide reference to all recorded subdivision plans by recorded name, 

date, and number – Section 22-405.1.M.  

 
Mr. Burget stated that the approved subdivision plans within 1,000’ are shown on the revised 
plan on page 1 under the soil legend.   
 

9. Provide detail showing all driveway requirements of Section 22-

505.C.E. 

 
Mr. Burget stated that a driveway detail and notes were added on page 2 of the revised plan.  
 

10. Concrete monuments shall be placed at block corners – Section 220601.  
 
Mr. Burget stated he provided two concrete monuments.  One on the back rear property line of 
lot 2 and one at the primary control point. 
 
Mrs. Stoner stated that there are several surveying issues. 
 
Mr. Burget stated that Harold Alley will probably never be open.  There are numerous 
encroachments from people who own the property abutting the alley and Rt. 850.  
 

11. Provide a stormwater management plan –Section 22-601. 
 
Mr. Burget stated that he submitted a waiver request from the submission of a stormwater 
management plan because there are no improvements.  
 
Mrs. Stoner asked if improvements were done to the lot after the subdivision, would a 
stormwater management plan be required at that time.  
 
Ms. Hardman stated that the zoning ordinance requires a stormwater and erosion and 
sedimentation plan for improvements. 
 

12. Water service laterals or on lot wells must be shown on the plan – 

Section 22-405.V. 

 
Mr. Burget stated that he added the water and sewer lines on sheet 2 of the revised plan.  
 
Mrs. Stoner asked if the water line was 6 inches.  
 



 8

Mr. Burget stated that the water line is 6 inches and it goes down to a 2 inch line on Cherry 
Street which was taken from the plans provided by the water company. 
 

C. Waivers. 

1. Submission of a preliminary plan – Section 22-402.  Applicant 

requesting a waiver to this section. 

2. Preliminary plan requirements – Section 22-403.  Applicant requesting 

a waiver to this section.  Recommend removing this waiver as plan 

specifications must still be met even if submission of actual plan is not 

required.  

 
Mr. Burget stated he removed the waiver from the preliminary plan requirements of Section 22-
403. 
 

3. Provide a drawing at no more than 1” = 50’ – section 22-403.  

Applicant requesting a waiver to this section.  

 
D. General.  

 

1. Plan must be reviewed by Perry County Planning Commission.  

2. Show location of proposed home with driveway and utility connections.  

 

Mr. Burget stated that there are no plans for a home or driveway. 
 
County Comments: 
 
Mr. Finnerty stated he will address comments on the County Report that have not been discussed 
as follows; 
 
Plat comments #2 – The names of all abutting property owners are required to be displayed – 

Section 22-403.1.A(7). 

 
Mr. Burget stated he will add the three property owner references to the lots adjacent to Harold 
Alley abutting Rt. 850.   
 
Design and construction standards #1.  Additional right-of-way along Chestnut Street is 

required to be displayed on the plan – Section 502.7.B(3).  Also see item 4 under Other General 

Comments.  #4 The plan should clarify whether the ’paper alley’ identified as Harold Alley is a 

public or private street right-of-way.  This may also require the dedication of additional street 

right-of-way. 

 

Mr. Burget stated that he added additional right of way for Chestnut Street for lot 3.  If additional 
right of way were dedicated for lot 2A, the right of way would go to the front of the house.  
 
Mr. Finnerty stated that unless the ordinance specifically addresses dedication of right of way for 
residual tracts, it is not required. 



 9

 
Improvement and construction requirements 2.  Council may require the subdivider to provide a 

system for connection to the municipal water system-Section 602.1.A and 3.  The plan is required 

to display the proposed sewer connection; proposed subdivision is within 1,000 feet of the 

existing sewer system. 

 
Mr. Finnerty stated that the sewer and water lines were added but there is no note that indicates 
that the lots will be connected to public water and sewer.  He will add a note addressing 
connection to the public water and sewer.  
 
Marysville Borough Staff Report 

 

Zoning Regulations. 1.  The side yard setback required is 8’ minimum; total of 20’.  The site data 

indicates side setback as 10’. Section 22-405.j. and Zoning Ordinance, Section 27-401.5.B. 

 
Mr. Burget stated that the zoning data table was revised to change the side setbacks for R-1 and 
the zoning information for the R-2 zoning district and the Conservation district was added. 
 
Ms. Brock stated that the Planning Commission needs to add conditions of approval as follows: 
 

1. Verification of survey monuments and markers by the Borough Engineer or submission of a cost 
estimate or submission of financial security for each monument and marker.  

2. Certification of ownership and dedicatory statement are signed by the owners prior to plan 
recording.  

3. Corrections recommended by the Borough Staff, Borough Engineer and Perry County Planning 
Commission are incorporated into the plan and reviewed by staff before being placed on the 
Borough Council’s agenda.  

4. Add the existing house location on the Messinger Family Trust property identified as tax parcel 
150.152.03-19. 

5. Provide an easement for the driveway encroachment on lot 3. 
6. Provide a copy of the Access/Utility Easement as per Instrument No. 2010-08337.    
7. Add adjoining property owners, tax parcel number and deed referenced to the three properties 

between Rt. 850 and Harold Alley in front of lot 1A. 
8. Remove septic testing note on lot 1A 
9. Add a note that any new development will connect to public water and public sewer. 
10. Research driveway for 715 Valley Street.  Add a note specifying the state of the driveway at 715 

Valley Street.  If there is an encroachment of the driveway at 715 Valley Street, add an easement 
to the plan.  

 
MOTION #1 
Mrs. Stoner moved, seconded by Mr. Vaccaro to recommend approval of a waiver from  the submission 
of a preliminary plan required Section 22-402. based on the fact that the plan is proposing two lot 
additions to neighboring land.   The motion passed unanimously. 
  
MOTION #2 
Mrs. Stoner moved, seconded by Mr. Vaccaro to recommend approval of a waiver from the drawing scale 
required by Section 22-403.1.A. based on the fact that the scale proposed will aid to create a legible plan 
with a scale of 1” = 150’.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 



 10

 
MOTION #3 
Mrs. Stoner moved, seconded by Mr. Vaccaro to recommend approval of a waiver from the submission of 
a Stormwater Management Plan required by Section 22-507 based on the fact that no improvements are 
proposed as part of this plan submission.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
MOTION #4 
Mrs. Stoner moved, seconded by Mr. Vaccaro to recommend approval of a waiver from the submission of 
an Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan required by Section 22-405.E. based on the fact that no 
improvements are proposed as part of this plan submission.  The motion passed unanimously 
 
MOTION #5 
Mrs. Stoner moved, seconded by Mr. Vaccaro to recommend approval of a waiver from the providing 
Curbing required by Section 22-602.4.C. based on the fact that no improvements are proposed as part of 
this plan submission.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
MOTION #6 
Mrs. Stoner moved, seconded by Mr. Vaccaro to recommend approval of a waiver from the providing 
Sidewalks required by Section 22-602.5. based on the fact that no improvements are proposed as part of 
this plan submission.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
MOTION #7 
Mrs. Stoner moved, seconded by Mr. Vaccaro to recommend approval of a waiver from the submission of 
a DEP Sewage Planning Module required by Section 22-403.b. based on the fact that no improvements 
are proposed as part of this plan submission and because all lot additions are going to be legally merged.  
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
MOTION #8 
Mrs. Stoner moved, seconded by Mr. Vaccaro to recommend approval of the Jane D. and Patrick Kirwan, 
George S. and Sheila L. Warner and Messinger Family Trust Minor Subdivision Plan #2012.1, Tax parcels 
150,152.03-44, 150,152.03-021 and 150,152.03-017 with the recommendation of: following: 
  
Contingent upon: 

1. Verification of survey monuments and markers by the Borough Engineer or submission of a cost 
estimate or submission of financial security for each monument and marker.  

2. Certification of ownership and dedicatory statement are signed by the owners prior to plan 
recording.  

3. Corrections recommended by the Borough Staff, Borough Engineer and Perry County Planning 
Commission are incorporated into the plan and reviewed by staff before being placed on the 
Borough Council’s agenda.    

4.  Ad the existing house location on the Messinger Family Trust property identified as tax parcel 
150.152.03-19 to the plan. 

5. Provide an easement for the driveway encroachment on lot 3. 
6. Provide a copy of the Access/Utility Easement as per Instrument No. 2010-08337.    
7. Ad adjoining property owners, tax parcel number and deed referenced to the three properties 

between Rt. 850 and Harold Alley in front of lot 1A to the plan. 
8. Remove septic testing note on lot 1A 
9. Add a note that any new development will connect to public water and public sewer. 

Research driveway for 715 Valley Street.  Add a note specifying the state of the driveway at 715 
Valley Street.  If there is an encroachment of the driveway, an easement is required. 

The motion passed unanimously. 



 11

 
5. GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS.    None 
 
6. REPORT ON BOROUGH COUNCIL MEETING (Next Council Meeting 3/12/12). 

None. 

 

7. ADJOURNMENT/NEXT SPECIAL MEETING DATE 3/14//2012 @ 6:30pm/NEXT 

REGULAR MEETING 4/24/12 @ 7:30 pm, WORK SESSION @ 6:30 pm.    

 
MOTION:  Mr. Albright moved, seconded by Mrs. Stoner to adjourn the meeting at 9:03 pm. 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
 
Janet Hardman,  
Code Enforcement Officer/Recording Secretary 


